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200 Lichfield Lane 
Berry Hill 
Mansfield 
Nottinghamshire 
NG18 4RG 
 

   
  

 
 
Web:   www.gov.uk/coalauthority 
  
 
 
 
 
 

 
For the Attention of: Miss M O'Mara – Case Officer  
North York Moors National Park Authority 
 
[By Email: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk]  
 
31 January 2019  
  
Dear Miss O'Mara 
 
PLANNING APPLICATION: NYM/2019/0004/FL 
 
Installation of 3 no. interpretation boards and 1 no. cast model, table and benches ; 
Land North West Of Grosmont Station  Land Near The Old School, Land North West 
Of The Engine Shed, And Land South Of Whinstone Cottage, Grosmont 
 
Thank you for your notification of 15 January 2019 seeking the views of The Coal Authority 
on the above planning application. 
 
The Coal Authority is a non-departmental public body sponsored by the Department of 
Business, Energy & Industrial Strategy.  As a statutory consultee, The Coal Authority has a 
duty to respond to planning applications and development plans in order to protect the 
public and the environment in mining areas. 
 
Although noted as falling within the defined Development High Risk Area following a 
review of the data we hold for the application site I can confirm that there is no recorded 
coal mining legacy, but there are 5 Ironstone mine entries recorded as being present mine 
within or close to the red line boundary.   
 
On the basis of the above I can confirm that we have no objection to this planning 
application.        
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you would like to discuss this matter further. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Melanie Lindsley  

 

http://www.gov.uk/coalauthority
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Melanie Lindsley BA (Hons), DipEH, DipURP, MA, PGCertUD, PGCertSP, MRTPI    
Development Team Leader   
 
Disclaimer 
 
The above consultation response is provided by The Coal Authority as a Statutory 
Consultee and is based upon the latest available data on the date of the response, and 
electronic consultation records held by The Coal Authority since 1 April 2013.  The 
comments made are also based upon only the information provided to The Coal Authority 
by the Local Planning Authority and/or has been published on the Council's website for 
consultation purposes in relation to this specific planning application.  The views and 
conclusions contained in this response may be subject to review and amendment by The 
Coal Authority if additional or new data/information (such as a revised Coal Mining Risk 
Assessment) is provided by the Local Planning Authority or the Applicant for consultation 
purposes. 
 



From: Mark Antcliff
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2019/0004/FL
Date: 25 January 2019 16:56:48

NYM/2019/0004/FL
land north west of Grosmont Station, land near The Old School, land north west of The
Engine Shed and land south of Whinstone Cottage, Grosmont
 
Installations near trees should ensure that there is no damage to roots or rooting
environment. Cement products should not be used but where this is unavoidable
excavations will need to be lined to prevent the leaching out of toxic materials.
 
Mark Antcliff
Woodland Officer
 

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=NYMNP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=M.ANTCLIFF
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2019/0004/FL
Date: 24 January 2019 10:53:49

Dear Miss O'Mara,
The Council has no objection to the application in Grosmont parish.
Regards,
Lucy

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


From:
To: Planning
Subject: NYM/2019/004/FL
Date: 24 January 2019 13:54:11

Dear Miss O'Mara,
I am writing to request an extension on the period for comments for the application for
interpretation boards, etc, at Grosmont.  We meet on the 13 February, so a response will
be sent the following day.
Thank you.
Regards,
Lucy

mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
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